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From: Rao, Praveen [Praveen.Rao@au.fujitsu.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 3:45 AM
To: Chieu; Timco Engineering
Subject: RE: FCC/RT - TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - FUJITSU LIMITED - FCC ID: EJE-

WL0028 - JOB #: 2073AC12
Attachments: Fujitsu Declaration Letter.pdf; M120811_FCC_62205ANHMW_NII.pdf; M120811_FCC_

62205ANHMW_DTS.pdf

To Timco, 

 

Sending on behalf of Chieu from EMC Technologies. Please see attached documents as requested. 

All relevant tests that apply for a new host were tested and submitted with the application. Attached here. 

The module has Full modular approval by vendor and is identical to the module used in our host, Declarations are now 

attached. 

Hope this will suffice. 

 

Cheers, 

Praveen 

 

From: tei@timcoengr.com [mailto:tei@timcoengr.com]  
Sent: Saturday, 20 October 2012 12:33 AM 
To: DONNA@EMCTECH.COM.AU; CHRIS@EMCTECH.COM.AU; CHIEU@EMCTECH.COM.AU 
Subject: FCC/RT - TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - FUJITSU LIMITED - FCC ID: EJE-WL0028 - 
JOB #: 2073AC12 
  
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.                                  TCB & FCB 
849 NW State Road 45                                                                         FCC Approvals 
Newberry, Florida 32669                                                        Industry Canada Approvals 
http://www.timcoengr.com                                                         Notified Body for Europe           
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com 
  
October 19, 2012 
  
MR. Chieu Huynh 
EMC TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD-HARRICK 
61-03-9331-7455  
DONNA@EMCTECH.COM.AU; CHRIS@EMCTECH.COM.AU; CHIEU@EMCTECH.COM.AU 
  




